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Re: The "Free" Kernel In Debian Squeeze

[Posted December 22, 2010 by corbet]

From: Richard Stallman <rms-mXXj517/zsQ-AT-public.gmane.org>

To: Henry Jensen <hjensen-Mmb7MZpHnFY-AT-public. gmane.org>

Subject: Re: The "Free" Kernel In Debian Squeeze

Date: Thu, 16 Dec 2010 18:32:09 -0500

Message-ID: <E1PTNIv-0005eB-PL@fencepost.gnu.org>

Cc johns-mXXj517/zsQ-AT-public.gmane.org, gnu-linux-libre-gX2TKyscuCcdnm+yROfEOA-AT-public.gmane.org

It sounds |ike the new Debian version of Linux will recommend
specific nonfree firmware programs, which is undesirable.

| talked with &lexandre a few months ago, and we decided to change the o g L A x EX O IIio =2 R[S = HS =1y~ o=
way Linux Libre deals with outside nonfree firmware. ¢ kHE_"—_ Deblan El:'_'— I:HJO' —o I:”xl-'”' =05 |O-IE -I';-Iool.'— AN I:”-':_'Ol.xl LS.
Ihelcugrent ?ractice is to change the code to fail instead of trving ° Linux |_|breE H|X|-_'Qr Ié'.?__llo-l ]II'OEI Ol%% _/l\_ﬁiEO-”A-I %"Ol—Ejl O-l%'}” E‘%O-I, Al-
o load any firmware,
The change is to obfuscate the names of the firmware files in the gIDf ZPlé-ll ’é"ﬂ’fifﬂ (I?'é!-E -6.1' EEsl'Il 86!-52 Hl_joqg J:”-é‘—-! :I
Linux source code. That way, if a user tracks down what firmware to
install and installs it under the name that the code wants, it will. =3 S = O AIIEO =2 AISHAI= H=2 OI2 A= AHO O A1l
But Linux Libre will still not suggest installation of the nonfree ¢ Olo}ll OHE Al’oXI'jl' HlIl-Tr —'—__T'”O-IE EOOI"— A= TIE=E T W‘_D:I’ Xl--”— So—
firmware file to handle a particular device. 5 L o o1 SIS ==

| S EQH= AIZXIC| HE #lsts =38t
In either case, It is possible to run the nonfree software. Free
sof tware has no way to stop users from doing something, since users an
change it.
&lexandre, how is progress on this?
Richard Stallman
President, Free Sof tware Foundation
51 Franklin St
Boston M& 02110
US4
waw . fsf.org, www.gnu.org
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Debian Votes To Add Non-Free Firmware to
Official Install Media

m By lan Evenden last updated October 6, 2022

Debian, a popular upstream Linux distribution and the base on which Ubuntu is
made, has voted to allow non-free firmware packages in its official install and
live media. In the past, non-free firmware was available via a section of the
Debian archive. The non-free firmware typically contains firmware which doesn't
meet the Debian Free Software Guidelines (DFSG). For example some Wi-Fi
adapters require non-free firmware in order to work.
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Explaining Why We Don't Endorse Other Systems

Debian GNU/Linux

That is no longer true, because Debian has changed its policy. In Debian 12, initially, the installer
offered to install nonfree firmware whenever some hardware devices "needed"” that.

Since then, there has been another change for the worse. Debian now recommends preferentially
a new installer program which, on most computers, installs all the nonfree firmware without even
asking.

It is no longer easy to install only the free packages of Debian. There are ways to request this, but
they require specific knowledge. See Opticnally Free Is Not Enough. In effect, Debian has become
more like the other nonfree distros.
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Loadable Kernel Module (LKM)
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Loadable Kernel Module (LKM)
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https:/lwn.net/Articles/173023/
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Linus on binary-only modules

[Posted October 17, 2002 by corbet]

From: Linus Torvalds <torvalds@transmeta.com>

To: Christoph Hellwig <hch@infradead.org>

Subject: Re: [PATCH] make LSM register functions GPLonly
exports

Date: Thu, 17 Oct 2002 10:08:19 -0700 (PDT)

Cc: Crispin Cowan <crispin@wirex.com>, Greg KH

<greg@kroah.com>, <linux-kernel@vgerkernel.org>
| will re-iterate my stance on the GPL and kernel modules:

There is MOTHING in the kernel license that allows modules to be
non-GPL'd.

The _only_ thing that allows for non—GPL modules s copyright law, and
in particular the "derived work" issue. & vendor who distributes non-GPL

modules is _not_ protected by the module intertace per se, and should
feel very confident that they can show in a court of law that the code
is not derived.

https:/Iwn.net/Articles/13066/
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